SERVING

THENATION

LANDBANK

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 2
For LBP-ICTBAC-ITB-GS-20231218-01

PROJECT 3 Supply, Delivery of 300 Units All-in-One Computer
IMPLEMENTOR - ICT-BAC Secretariat Unit
DATE : January 31, 2024

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend and/or clarify certain items in the Bid
Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

Modificati m n i
1. The bidder/s are encouraged to use the Bid Securing Declaration as Bid Security.
2. The Bidder’s are reminded that Annex “D-2" of the Bidding Documents has been previously
revised pursuant to the issued Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 dated 26 January 2024. A copy

of the revised Annex “D-2" is herein attached.

3. Responses to bidder’s queries/clarifications per attached Annexes "G-1" to "G-3".

EVP LEILA C. MARTIN
ICT-BAC Chairperson

Land Bank of the Philippines

LANDBANK Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar corner Dr. J. Quintos Sts., Malate, Manila, Philippines 1004
T (632) 8522-0000 8551-2200 8450-7001 W www.landbank.com
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RESPONSES TO BIDDERS’ QUERIES AND/OR SUGGESTIONS

&ATE January 26, 2024
PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NO. LBP-ICTBAC- ITB-GS-20231218-01
PROJECT NAME Supply and Delivery of 300 Units All-in-One Computer
ITEM Portion of : LANDBANK’s

| NO. | Technical Specs. | Question/s or Suggestion/s RESPONSE

1. | Anti-Virus ' Do You have a preference with No specific Brand or Preference.
regards to Anti-Virus (AV)?

AV features or will the basic Anti- Basic Anti-Virus will do.
Virus do?

Preferred deployment Via Prem or | Installed upon delivery. Stand alone or

Cloud? update via cloud.
2. | Technical Specs Requirements on the minimum Performance based
A 2 based frequency clarify efficient or

performance-based frequency
Minimum Based since new based starting to 12 gen |
Frequency is split into two cores. Both have
different based frequency and

| turbo-based frequency.

| If performance, will you consider We will retain tech specifications.
relaxing to 2.5 GHz. Since the
newer generation has a lower
based frequency.

Your frequency is for older We will retain tech specifications.
generation. What we offer is the
new generation that is the 13t
generation. Can we change the
minimum based frequency up to
2.5 GHz?

Can you remove the minimum We will retain tech specifications.
based frequency 3.0 GHz since

this is used by a older generation

and what we will provide is a newer

generation?

3. | Technical Specs | Will you consider relaxing the We will retain tech specifications.
A6 /O Ports HDMI-out 2.1 port to at least HDMI

2.0?
Prepared by: " Approved By:
Randy ﬁ Belen Analyn D. Galvan
DCS Ill, LAN Team/NOD ITO, LAN Team/NOD
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RESPONSES TO BIDDERS’ QUERIES AND/OR SUGGESTIONS

DATE

January 26, 2024

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NO.

LBP-ICTBAC- ITB-GS-20231218-01

PROJECT NAME

Supply and Delivery of 300 Units All-in-One Computer

ITEM
NO.

Portion of Technical Specs.

Question/s or
Suggestion/s

LANDBANK’s
RESPONSE

1.

Technical Specifications:
A 2

Requesting to relax it
into 2.5GHz because
almost all latest
generation processor
has only 2.5GHz base
frequency Performance
but greater number of
cores, threads &
cache. Our offered
processor is Intel Core
i5-14400.

We will retain tech
specifications.

Technical Specs

* Bidder must be an authorize
service provider of the product (with
manufacturer’s certification)

May we request to
remove this
requirement because
other reseller is not an
ASP but they can
provide the first level of
after sales support
especially if our brand
(Dell) is already
providing an onsite
support directly to the
end-user. This
requirement can limit
only to those big
players thus, hoping to
give chance to small-
medium bidder that can

A.6 Do you also consider Yes
I/0 ports: External Adapter?
HDMI In 1.4
Port
3. | Technical Specs
AB Do you also consider Yes
5MP IR Camera External Camera?
4. Others:
May also suggest to We will retain tech
Pre-loaded with Windows 11 Pro include in the certificate specifications.
(64-bit) (With certification from the that the MS Operating
manufacturer that the MS Operating system is genuine,
System is -re-installed from the licensed and not
factory) comes from grey
market.
5. Additional Requirements:

We required our bidder to
be an authorized service
provider to ensure prompt
and efficient technical
support.

AYNEX
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* Distributor/Dealer/Manufacturer
must have Service Centers in the
following areas to provide
warranty services within the
three(3) years: Metro Manila,
Cebu, Davao, Bacolod and
Cagayan de Oro. Warranty
services for the replacement of
parts in these areas must be
accomplished within 48 hours
upon receipt of notice. Onsite
support for head office PCs and
walk-in support for provincial
service centers. List of Service
Centers in the aforementioned
areas must be provided together
with their addresses and contact
numbers.

Two (2) demo units must be
submitted by the lowest bidder
within fifteen (15) calendar days
after the bidding.

provide the after sales
support and has a

capacity for this project.

May we request to
give an option to
provide Onsite
Support Nationwide
aside from having list
of service centers.
Because our brand
“Dell” doesn't have
physical service
centers now. Rather
they are providing
the Onsite Support
directly to the end-
user and their
engineers are the
one to go to the end-
user site to diagnose
& fix the problem.

May we request to
relax the quantity of
demo unit into one
(1) unit & the
submission lead time
into thirty (30)
calendar days
because the demo
unit will be coming

On the latest Bid bulletin,
Distributor/Dealer/
Manufacturer must have
Service Centers in Metro
Manila to provide warranty
services within three (3)
years with Onsite support:
Warranty services for the
replacement of parts must
be accomplished within 48
hours upon receipt of notice.

We will retain the required
number of demo units and
the number of days unit
must be submitted.

£ -3

from brand
headquarters outside
Philippines.
Preparfﬁd by: , Approved By:
Randy . Helen Enrique’l!. Sazon Jr.
DCS 1ll, LAN Team W d, NOD
ANN EX




2 |»

6 |»

9 |»

- |Additional Requirements:

» Bidder must have at least two (2) installed base of 150 PCs each or one (1) installed base of more than
300 PCs (other than LANDBANK; delivered and installed in the last five years - supported by POs).*

Certificate of Satisfactory Performance for each installed base must also be provided.*

Bidder must be an authorized dealer and service provider of the product (with manufacturer's certification)

ISO 8001:2015 (or higher) certification of the manufacturer.*
Energy Star version 8.0 (or higher) certification of the product *

Bidder must be in existence of at least ten (10) years in the Philippines
and the unit model is in current catalogue and verifiable in the manufacturer's website
(with manufacturer's certification).*

Distributor/Dealer/Manufacturer must have Service Centers in Metro Manila to provide warranty
services within three (3) years with Onsite support:

Warranty services for the replacement of parts must be accomplished within 48 hours

upon receipt of notice.

For uniformity of bids, prices must be quoted in Philippine Peso inclusive of VAT.

Two (2) demo units must be submitted by the lowest bidder within fifteen (15) calendar days
after the bidding.

Units must be delivered at LBP Antipolo Warehouse within sixty (60) calendar days upon receipt
of Notice to Proceed (NTP).

4

* supporting documents must be submitted and included in the eligibility and Technical component.

Prepared by: Reviewed by: Approved by;

S

andy MYBelen Al 'hm . Galvan E e L. Sazon Jr.

DCS Ill, LAN Team ITO, LAN Team /Head, NOD
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